Eric Dxer

From: Langsdorf, Stephen E. F. <SLangsdorf@preti.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10:17 AM

To: Eric Dyer; Collins, Kristin M.,

Subject: RE: SSMH Petion - New 02-13-2023

This still dees not comport with the requirement that the petition have language which is an actual ordinance.

Stephen E. F. Langsdorf
Pronouns: he/him/his

PretiFlaherty




Eric D!er

From: Toni Pied <toni@watershedfriends.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 12:28 PM

To: Eric Dyer

Cc: Alex Dyer; Henry Whittemore; Peter Washburn
Subject: FOCW $1,000 request

Good afternoon Eric,

We submitted a request for $1,000 from the Town of Readfield. Unfortunately, we will not be able to pull the
signatures together for the petition this year. We will get the required signatures for next year.

Thank you,
Toni

Toni B. Pied

Director of Conservation

Friends of the Cobbossee Watershed

Physical Address: 2518 US Route 202, Winthrop, ME 04364

Malling Address: P.O. Box 206, East Winthrop, ME 04343
(207) 395-5239 office  (207) 446-9811 cell

R




